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BUSINESS MANAGEMENT
4.2 Business Law
Time : 3 Hours Max. Marks : 100/90

Instructions : I.  Answers should be written in English only.
2. Sections A, B and C to be answered by all repeaters of (90 Marks).
3. Section D should be answered by students of 2012-13 only (100 Marks).
SECTION - A
1. Answer any ten sub-questions. Each sub-question carries two marks, 10x2=20

(a) Define Law.

(b)  What do you mean by case law ?

(c) Who is an idiot ?

(d) What are wagering agreements ?

(e) What is recession ?

(f)  What i1s Quantum melicet ?

(g} What do you mean by Intellectual Property ?
(h) Mention any two grounds for opposition of patents.
{i) What do you mean by hazardous substance ?
) Define currency.

(k)  What do you mean by Fraud ?

(I) State two objectives of FEMA.
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SECTION - B
Answer any five questions. Each question carries five marks. 5x5=25

Explain the relationship where one person is in a position to dominate the
will of the other.

Explain the agreements opposed to public policy.

What are the duties of Authorised Person ?

What are the objectives of Environment Protection Act ?

Mention when a consent is said to be free.

Name the types of contract.

What are treated as offences in Information Technology Act of 2000 ?

SECTION - C
Answer any three questions. Each question carries fifteen marks. 3x15=45

Explain the essentials of valid contract.
What are the essential conditions of valid tender ?
Explain the grounds on which patents can be revoked.

Explain the formation and working of state commission for consumer disputes
redressal forum.

Explain the essential features of cyber laws of 1999.

SECTION - D

"To be answered by students of 2012-13 only. 1x10=10

Explain discharge of contract by agreement.
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